From: Hernandez, Kim (BronxDA)

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Mateo, Ana B. (BronxDA) <MateoAna@Bronxda.nyc.gov>
Cc: Jeffers, Latoya (BronxDA) <JeffersL@bronxda.nyc.gov>
Subject: DCAS FY 2025 First Quarter EEO and Diversity Report

Good morning Ana,

It is that time again. I am preparing the DCAS FY25 First Quarter EEO and Diversity Report.
The First Quarter covers July 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024. I will need the following by
cob Monday, December 2, 2024.

1. As part of Local Law 28, I will need the following information:

o List all recruitment events that were held by the agency to promote open-competitive
civil service examinations during July 1, 2024 to September 30, 2024. (Please refer to
the documents Recruitment sent me for the Fourth Quarter Report, in the email
directly below.) Please note that I will request this information for each quarterly
report as part of Local Law 28 compliance.

2. New Promotions:
July 2024: # of New Promotions: 2

August 2024: # of New Promotions: 5

September 2024: # of New Promotions: 3

3. Internships/ Fellowships: Ineed any updates for FY 25 First Quarter covering July 1, 2024
to September 30, 2024.
Law School Total:

Race/Ethnicity* [#s]: Black__ Hispanic Asian/Pacific Islander__ Native
American___ White__ Two or more Races _ Not Specified __ 83

Gender* [#s]: M _28 F 43 N-B U__13_

43
College Interns Total:
Race/Ethnicity* [#s]: Black__ Hispanic Asian/Pacific Islander Native
American  White_ ___ Two or more Races , Not Specified _50sa__
Gender* [#s]: M __28 F 27 N-B 0] u_ 7

Let me know if you have any questions.

As always, thank you for your assistance.


mailto:MateoAna@Bronxda.nyc.gov
mailto:JeffersL@bronxda.nyc.gov

Kim

Kim Hernandez, MPA

She/Her/Hers

Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Officer
Bronx District Attorney’s Office

198 East 161 Street, 9™ Floor

Bronx, NY 10451

Phone: (718) 838-6505

Email: HernandezKi@bronxda.nyc.gov

Learn more about EEO on our Intranet page:
https://bxdashare.z20.web.core.windows.net/#/generalcounseldiv/eeo

“Pursuing Justice With Integrity”
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